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From: Chris Parks

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 3:15 PM

To: Brittni Nix

Subject: Fw: BUMPERONLY | 2019 Silverado 2500HD

Attachments: Screenshot_2026-01-30_040155.png; Screenshot_2026-01-30_040219.png

This is a quote for the plow, wiring harness and mounting bracket for the snow plow.

Get Outlook foriOS

From: info@bumperonly.com <info@bumperonly.com> on behalf of BumperOnly <info@bumperonly.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 3:03:27 PM

To: Chris Parks <chris.parks@daculaga.gov>

Subject: BUMPERONLY | 2019 Silverado 2500HD

Hello,

Thank you for reaching out!

I'm following up regarding your quote request for the Meyer Lot Pro 41750 snow plow for 2019 Chevy
Silverado 2500HD.

We double-checked the fitment with our team, and they have confirmed that a mounting kit and harness

are required for your vehicle. Because of this, I’ve updated the discounted quote. Please see the details
below:

We'd love to offer you a $327.35 discount, shipping is on us! Your total is $6,200.
ITEM PRICE QTY  TOTAL

Meyer Lot Pro 41750 Professional

Grade Commercial Truck Snow

Plow $5.768.16 | 1.00 $5,768.16
Meyer OEM EZ Plus Plow Mount

17174 S664.61| 1.00 S664.61
Park /Turn Control Harness $94.58| 1.00 $94.58
Order Discount -327.35
Shipping FREE FREE

Items are in stock
If you’d like to proceed, | can send over the discounted invoice right away.

Please let me know how you’d like to move forward.

Best regards,
Virna




Thu, Jan 29, 2026, 7:04 AM

Thanks for the information Thomas. Do you have the information on who to contact for salt and a
quote for a liquid salt spreader ? Thanks, Chris

Get Qutlook for i0S

- Thomas Riggs
Chris Parks
Thu, Jan 29, 2026, 12:14 PM

Chris,

The sprayer that | think would be best for you and your seven miles of roads is the 300 Gallon Skid
mount unit that goes in the back of one of your pick up trucks. There are bigger tank sizes but 300
would be best for a pickup. | would bet that you might be called upon to treat the local schools,
churches and other City locations. The unit has a control in the cab that you turn off or on the sprayer
and it is powered by a Honda engine. The boom is the width of the truck but covers about 8" You
% the brine from Cargill if you so choose. The estimated price of this sprayer is about

8500.00)but | don't have an accurate freight price yet.

Note that sprayer units are available as a three point hitch system if you have a mower tractor so -
equipped.
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Municipal Equipment Sales Inc

| p.O.Box 1233
| Woodstock, GA 30188
i P 800-782-2243 F: 770-200-1690

| BILL TO: SHIP TO:
| City of Dacula, Ga

2600 West Drowning Creek Rd
! Dacula, Ga, 30019

Gas Powe

red Highlander Jr Stainless ‘
Sl $11,027.75 $11,027.75

i Options Included:

| 6” Hopper Extension
| Honda Engine $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

| Tie Down Straps
$0.00

$0.00
| See attached specification sheet $0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Credit Card Info:
Card No:
Expiration:
Code:
Billing Zip Code:

INTERNAL USE

SHIPPING $1,950.00

TOTAL $12,977.75

trailer : 502
/7 ¢22..75




HIGHLANDER® JUNIOR

SPECIFICATIONS - -
Hopper Length | 72" 80" 92" | 108" 120"
Hopper Height 35 35" 35° 35" 35"
Hopper Width | 48" 48" 48" 48" 48"
Overall Length 96" 104" 16" 132" 148"
Capacity (Cvubic Yards Level) .92> 1.5 1.86 2.35 2.7
Capacity with Optional 6 Hopper Extensions  1.42 2.0 -2.46 3.0 3.45
Weight W|th Screens (Optional) and GECEL 820 Ib. 880 Ib. 940 Ib. 1,050 Ib. 1,110 Ib.
Hopper Construction 4GA  14GA  14GA  14GA  14GA
Number of Hopper Sidé Sdpports (Per Side) 3 3” | 3 " 4 4 |
Chevron Conveyor Chain— 15" Wide Standard  Standard Standard Standard Standard
Conveyor Bridge Optioﬁal Optional 'Optional Standard  Standard |
po Screen(s) (Optional) 7 | Hat | Flat | Flat 2 Flat 2 Flat
Single Center Lift Point | Optional | Opfional Optional NA NA
Other sizes and dimensions are available upon request.
Note: To figure the load any model will carry, use these approximate material weights:
I cubic yard dry salt: 2200 Ibs & I cubic yard wet sand: 3300 Ibs.

Shown on brochure cover: Model HL-GECEL-JR-8 Highlander®, JR.. gasoline-powered material spreader with a capacity of 1.86 cubic yards.
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Distributed By:

LOUGHBERRY MFG. CORP.

Supplier to Industry and Government Since 1883

249 Excelsior Avenue

Saratoga Springs, New York 12866 we f 0] ]0 w Hatum
phone: 518-584-4400 fax: 518-584-6630

email: info@loughberry.com ;

www.loughberry.com © 2“"%“,.,‘3‘.’,';";'.,";,‘5:%1 c.%pi

Loughberry Mfg. Corp. reserves the right to change any [
product specifications, design or materals without notice. '




Brittni Nix, City Administrator
City of Dacula

Chris Parks

Brittni Nix

Wed, Jan 28, 2026, 2:34PM
| think so | told him we had about 7 miles of roads to treat and he said that would work. He is suppose
to be sending me some other options also.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

Thomas Riggs
Chris Parks
Wed, Jan 28, 2026, 3:28 PM

Sorry, | forgot to send it!!!

Thomas Riggs
Chris Parks
Wed, Jan 28, 2026, 3:29PM

Chris,
Add $4,645.00 to my previous quote for the trailer. | don't have a brochure showing the trailer. Let me
try to get a picture of the unit.

Thomas W. Riggs
Municipal Equipment Sales, inc
triggs@municipalequipment.com

Thomas Riggs
Chris Parks
Wed, Jan 28, 2026, 4:14PM

Here are the pictures of the trailer mounted spreader | previously quoted:
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Chris Parks
Brittni Nix
Thu, Jan 29, 2026, 6:59 AM

Get Qutlook for i0S

Chris Parks
Brittni Nix
Thu, Jan 29, 2026, 7:00 AM

Get Qutlook for i0OS

Chris Parks
Thomas Riggs
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1/29/26, 10:03 AM Meyer 41750 Lot Pro SOS T73 Snow Plow Pkg with 8’ Moldboard & LED Lights - Paris Supply, LLC

PEFIS SR == a8

Meyer 41750 Lot Pro
' SOS T73 Snow Plow

Salt
Spreaders Pkg With 8)
d
P s Moldboard & LED
Accessories -
[ ]
Lights
Snow Me
yer Products
Plotws : Pay with aff@ on
Snow 1 $7,199.95 orders over $50. See
Pushers . Starting at $387.89/mo of peloguaiofs APR
é{,‘st![gr%i Write a Review
Spreader
PIr)e-Wet SKU: 41750-M
Systems Weight: 748.00 LBS
Commercial
o Starting at $250/mo or 0% APR with
Shovels
affirm). See if you qualify
Conveyor
Chains Quantity: ¢ 1 >
Aftermarket
(SAM)

Truck Tool

Boxes
Lighting v
f = ¥
Electrical
OVERVIEW

Towing v

https://parissupply.com/meyer-41 750-lot-pro-t73-snow-plow-pkg-with-8-moldboard-led-lights/ 1/3




1/27/26, 3:00 PM Rock Salt USA — Professional Grade Rock Salt | RockSalt USA | RockSaltUSA.com

RockSaltifS4... 844-725-8872

Bulk & Bagged Rock Salt ice Melt (844-SALT USA)

Liquid De-lcers 303 Per mile 2 410 gal. for 7
llage I'\l'/gj \

32% / 225 gallon tote $979.00

g plus shipping
m N, As low as $1,059.00 delivered
m ﬂm Add Blue Dye for $227.00

Covers 11 lane miles / 600,000 Sq. Ft. for Pre Treat

ey

S
_/—_====

Not available for pickup
No Tote Deposit

32% Liquid Calcium Chloride
Delivered by dry van (loading dock required)
Call for a quote to have 2- 15 totes delivered
anywhere!

View or print M.S.D.S Make your own Treated & Dyed Rock Salt for iess than
S $29.00 per ton by adding Liquid Caicium Chioride (5-7 gal. per ton)
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The performance of liquid calcium chloride is
further increased, because the reaction of a
CaCl2 brine actually releases heat, making
calcium chloride a more effective ice melter
than conventional rock salt. In addition to
being an excellent deicer, Liquid CaCl2 is
also an excellent choice for Dust Control.

Products

https://rocksaltusa.com/products/liquid-de-icers 1/5
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Bare Ground Solutions - 1,000 Lb Skidded Supersack Calcium Chloride Granules -
Effective to -20°F

Item #: 55598882

Brand: Bare Ground Solutions
Model #: BGCSCA-1000

Exact Tooling IR#: 04

Product Specifications

Material Calcium Chloride

Form Granular

Container Size 1000 lbs

Container Type Skidded Supersack

Effective Temperature (F) -20

Environmentally Safe Yes

Features Environmentally Safe
$449.86

Quantity B 1

2% Off All Online Orders
Use Code: 2%OFF
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1/28/26, 10:40 AM Liquid Ice Melt in Stock - ULINE

‘E.:‘_g-er—¢ 3
A Search
Home > All Products > Facilities Maintenance > Grounds Maintenance > Lliquid Ice Melt
See e Quick and even application for sidewalks or
metal-grated steps.

e Calcium chloride formula won't harm grass or
plants.

ULINE

{lohD ¢ Residue free, no cleanup needed. Won't frack
ICE MELT [ ¢ indoors.

sas017

e Nontoxic. Melts ice up to -20°F.

e Apply using Pressure Sprayers.

LIQUID ICE MELT ) SOLQ IN CASE QUANTITIES

| MODEL | | @/ | aQryy | PRICEEACH | ADDTO

| No. | DESCRIFTON 1 pome | case | a 8s | CART |
525016 | | 1gal. | 4 | N/A | $20 | $19 |4 ADD | |

| 322016 | idice Mett | 99| A | 920 191 s

|= 3-25701777 ; 55gal. | 1 | 445 | 435 425 |1 ADD

= SHIPS VIA MOTOR FREIGHT

https://www.uline.com/BL_3803/Liquid-lce-Melt?keywords=Rock+Salt




